
 

From: Leland Frayseth 
To: Quintero, Armando@CWC; Baker, Carol@CWC; Ball, Andrew@CWC; Byrne, Joseph@CWC; Curtin, Daniel@CWC; 

Herrera, Maria@CWC; Alvarado, Teresa@CWC; Swanson, Matthew@CWC; California Water Commission; 
Shoemaker, Brianna@DWR; Young, Amy@DWR; Cambra, Paul@CWC; Yun, Joseph@DWR 

Subject: Fwd: [Records Center] Public Records Request :: R000376-080219 
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:34:23 AM 
Attachments: Gmail - U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein responding to your message.pdf 

022619_LelandFrayseth_LosVaqueros.pdf 

Dear California Water Commission (CWC) Commissioners Quintero, Baker, Ball, Byrne, 
Curtin, Herrera, Alvarado, Swanson, staff and the public.        

Please remove item 8 Water Infrastructure Improvement for the Nation (WIIN) determination 
from the California Water Commission (CWC) 18 Dec 2019 meeting agenda it is premature 
and inappropriate as I have not received any public records of WIIN correspondence I 
requested in item 1 below.  Attached is a letter I received from Senator Feinstein that reads 
WIIN is not being considered in any current legislation.  This letter was included in my 26 Feb 
2019 to the CWC which is also attached but was removed from the CWC website by CWC 
staff because they did not like my Scary Tunnel, Oroville, Los Vaqueros video public 
comment. 

I think it is reckless and misguided for the CWC to continue to approve and fund off stream 
reservoirs they are algal bloom incubators and will only get worse with climate change.  Algae 
cannot grow without sunlight in underground storage the CWC needs to change the trajectory 
of its approval and funding from surface water storage to underground storage.   

Thank you, Leland Frayseth 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: CALIFORNIADWR Support  <californiadwr@mycusthelp.net> 
Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2019 at 2:11 PM 
Subject: [Records Center] Public Records Request :: R000376-080219 
To: leland.frayseth@gmail.com <leland.frayseth@gmail.com> 

--- Please respond above this line ---

RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of August 02, 2019, Reference # R000376-080219. 

Dear Mr./Ms. Frayseth: 

This is in response to your August 02, 2019 request, pursuant to the California Public 
Records Act, Government Code Section 6250 et seq. to the Department of Water 
Resources (DWR) regarding: 

“Dear Madam or Sir, This is to request emails, meeting notes, reports and presentations 
for the following items: 




Leland Frayseth <leland.frayseth@gmail.com>


U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein responding to your message 
1 message


Senator Dianne Feinstein <senator@feinstein.senate.gov> Thu, Jan 17, 2019 at 4:56 PM
To: leland.frayseth@gmail.com


 
Dear Mr. Frayseth:


 
Thank you for contacting me regarding the management of California’s water supply.  I appreciate the time you


took to write, and I welcome the opportunity to respond.


I understand that you are concerned about a proposed amendment to fiscal year 2019 funding legislation that
would have extended portions of the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Act (Public Law 114-
322) related to California drought.  You may be pleased to learn that this amendment is no longer being considered
for inclusion in any current legislative package.  However, I strongly believe that we must continue to look for ways
to address the increasing threat of drought by investing in water infrastructure, ensuring a reliable water supply, and
protecting our state’s fish and wildlife.  


 
Throughout my time in the Senate, I have sought to balance the competing demands on California’s water


resources.  Years of prolonged drought have placed unprecedented stress on our state’s water infrastructure, which
was designed for the 16 million people who lived in California in the 1960s, but now supplies more than 40 million
people.  I have worked to secure substantial investment in California’s water infrastructure while ensuring that new
laws do not violate existing federal and state environmental protections.


 
I appreciate hearing your concerns, and I will keep your thoughts in mind as I continue working to protect the


environment and address California’s growing water and infrastructure needs.
 
Once again, thank you for writing.  Should you have any other questions or comments, please call my


Washington, D.C., office at (202) 224-3841 or visit my website at feinstein.senate.gov.  You can also follow me
online at YouTube, Facebook, and Twitter, and you can sign up for my email newsletter at feinstein.senate.gov/
newsletter.
 


Best regards.
 
 


Sincerely yours, 
 
 


  Dianne Feinstein 
         United States Senator



https://outreach.senate.gov/iqextranet/iqClickTrk.aspx?&cid=SenFeinstein&crop=18291QQQ280724082QQQ170300768QQQ757259&report_id=&redirect=http%3a%2f%2ffeinstein.senate.gov%2f&redir_log=482823668539196

https://outreach.senate.gov/iqextranet/iqClickTrk.aspx?&cid=SenFeinstein&crop=18291QQQ280724082QQQ170300768QQQ757259&report_id=&redirect=https%3a%2f%2ffeinstein.senate.gov&redir_log=113717662929200

https://outreach.senate.gov/iqextranet/iqClickTrk.aspx?&cid=SenFeinstein&crop=18291QQQ280724082QQQ170300768QQQ757259&report_id=&redirect=https%3a%2f%2fwww.youtube.com%2fuser%2fSenatorFeinstein&redir_log=898590890083322

https://outreach.senate.gov/iqextranet/iqClickTrk.aspx?&cid=SenFeinstein&crop=18291QQQ280724082QQQ170300768QQQ757259&report_id=&redirect=https%3a%2f%2fwww.facebook.com%2fSenatorFeinstein%2f&redir_log=783591188227296

https://outreach.senate.gov/iqextranet/iqClickTrk.aspx?&cid=SenFeinstein&crop=18291QQQ280724082QQQ170300768QQQ757259&report_id=&redirect=https%3a%2f%2ftwitter.com%2fsenfeinstein&redir_log=014008192777232

https://outreach.senate.gov/iqextranet/iqClickTrk.aspx?&cid=SenFeinstein&crop=18291QQQ280724082QQQ170300768QQQ757259&report_id=&redirect=https%3a%2f%2ffeinstein.senate.gov%2fnewsletter&redir_log=782717707147281






From: Leland Frayseth
To: Quintero, Armando@CWC; Baker, Carol@CWC; Ball, Andrew@CWC; Byrne, Joseph@CWC; Curtin, Daniel@CWC;


Del Bosque, Joe@CWC; Keig, Catherine@CWC; Herrera, Maria@CWC; Yun, Joseph@DWR; California Water
Commission; Shoemaker, Brianna@DWR; Stout, Holly@DWR; Young, Amy@DWR; Cambra, Paul@CWC;
Gerringer, Teresa; Sponsler, Michael


Subject: Public was excluded from the CWC"s Administration of Public Benefits Meetings with WSIP Applicants in apparent
violation of Brown and Open Meeting Act


Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:02:13 PM
Attachments: Screenshot (95).png


Screenshot (96).png
Zone7LVEMultiPartyAgreement1-16-19.pdf
Gmail - U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein responding to your message.pdf


Dear California Water Commission (CWC) Commissioners Quintero, Baker, Ball, Byrne,
Curtin, Del Bosque, Keig, Herrera, staff and the public.    


This is my 21st letter to the California Water Commission (CWC).  I agree with the public
comment at the CWC's 20 Feb 2019 meeting, "The public was excluded from the CWC's Feb
2019 Administration of Public Benefits Meetings with WSIP Applicants in apparent violation
of Brown and Open Meeting Act."  I just listened to the recorded webcast of the 20 Feb 2019
CWC meeting, Program Director Amy Young said the public could listen to audio of the Feb
series of Administration of Public Benefits Meetings with WSIP Applicants.  There is no link
to recorded audio of those meetings on the CWC website, the only links and references are
shown in the attached Screenshots and they do not play recorded audio it just hangs waiting
for approval to join the private meeting.


I agree with the public comment the CWC should apologize to the public, undo any decisions
made at the meetings the public was excluded from, send out proper notices and accommodate
public comment and participation and redo the Feb series of meetings.  I will participate and
have comments and questions on the Los Vaqueros project as you can see from the attached
Zone 7 write-up Los Vaqueros is turning out to be very expensive $3,700/acre-foot and
benefits would be mostly in rare single year emergencies, just like I wrote a year ago in my
comments to the CWC.  There will be no WIIN federal money as you can read in the letter
from Senator Feinstein to me.  The reason we have the Brown and Open Meeting act is
because this is the public's business and the legislature in their wisdom believes we should
have a seat at the table.


Thank you, 
Leland Frayseth
35 year Contra Costa Water District customer, ratepayer, taxpayer, California citizen and
voter.
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Project Overview 











Project Costs 



Findings from the 2019 Water Supply Evaluation Update











Project Status and Multi-Party Agreement 



















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









1-Correspondence with California Water Commission (CWC) staff and California federal 
and state legislative representatives and their offices from Jan 2018 to present August 
2019. I am particularly interested in correspondence related to Water Infrastructure 
Improvement for the Nation (WIIN) federal funding plans relevant to Water Storage 
Investment Program (WSIP) projects. 
2-Approved Contra Costa Water District (CCWD) Los Vaqueros early funding agreement 
invoices from 16 Mar 2019 to present Aug 2019, I have invoice #1 that was approved 15 
Mar 2019. 
3-The following deliverables in the CCWD Los Vaqueros early funding agreement: 
Proforma cost model, Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR), Final Feasability Study 
4-Photos, damage assessment and inspection reports sent to CWC and Division of Safety 
of Dams (DSOD) after the 16 July 2019 earthquake whose epicenter was directly below 
Los Vaqueros reservoir. I am particularly interested in the effect of the earthquake on 
cracks documented in the Oct 2018 DSOD annual inspection report and that DSOD and 
CWC are tracking this issue. The early funding agreement requires reporting anything that
can adversely affect the project. Thank you, Leland Frayseth, 35 year CCWD customer 
and ratepayer.” 

Please sign into the Public Records Request Portal to access your account.  Use the reference number 
you were provided to retrieve the records which DWR has determined are fully responsive to your 
request.  

If you have difficulty accessing this content, please contact accessibility@water.ca.gov to correct the 
problem or provide the information in an alternative format.  

Sincerely,  

Public Records Act Team 
Department of Water Resources 

 

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the  Public Records Center 

 




